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From: Debbie Tarry

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:12:08 PM

To: Betsy Robertson; Chris Roberts; Doris McConnell; John Norris; Keith McGlashan; Keith Scully; Pollie McCloskey; Susan Chang; Will Hall
Cc: Heidi Costello; Margaret King; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor

Subject: FW: Amendment

Response requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Council —
Councilmember Roberts has requested the following amendment be available for tonight in regards to Resolution No. 456:

e | move to amend Resolution No. 456 by Striking Section 1.C and replacing it with “The City Manager's order shall expire 7 days after issuance,
unless a majority of the City Council votes to extend the order.”

We will put this in the Green Folder.

Debbie Tarry

City Manager

City of Shoreline

(206) 801-2211
http://www.shorelinewa.gov

From: Chris Roberts <croberts@shorelinewa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 10:54 PM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>; Margaret King <mking@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: Amendment

Debbie,

Can you please prepare this amendment and share it with the rest of the Council on Resolution 4567

Strike Section 1 (C) and replace with:

The City Manager's order shall expire 7 days after issuance, unless a majority of the City Council votes to extend the order.

Thank you,

Chris

Chris Roberts (he/him)
Councilmember, City of Shoreline
croberts @shorelinewa.gov

(206) 391-2733
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